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The Registrar,
ITM University,
Huda, Sector - 23A
Gurgaon - 122 017
Haryana.

Subject. lnspection of ITM University, Gurgaon.
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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG

NEW DELHI.11O OA2
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Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 07.04.2010 and 11.03.2010 on the

above subject, I am directed to say that the UGC Expe.f Committee after the

inspection'ot iftU University, Gurgaon on February 5-6'n, 2010 had macje its

recommendation and the Commission in its meeting held on February 23,2010
had approved the Expert Committee report for th9 inclusion of ITM University in

the uGC list of Universities and also to put it on UGC website.

Accordingly, the name of ITM University, Gurgaon (Private University) has

also been uploiOeO on UGC website www.uoc.ac,in under HE Public Notice on

private Universities and in the UGC approved list of Universities for the

knowledge and information of all stakeholders. The Expert Committee report

approved by UGC is also available on the UGC website'

A separate letter of recognition from UGC is not required.

Yours faithfully,

/
i7-G
(V.K.Jaiswal)

Deputy Secretary
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